
DATE: May 7, 2018

TO: SCA Contractor Member Principals

FROM: Timothy J. Brink - Executive Vice President

SUBJECT: MSCA 2018 Education Conference Reimbursement Policy

2018 Annual MSCA Educational Conference
October 21-24, 2018

Hyatt Regency Huntington Beach
Huntington Beach, CA

The members of the SCA Board of Governors have set reimbursement at up to $5,000 for each 
member firm in good standing, if it has contributed a minimum of $5,000 into the Industry Advancement 
Fund (Steamfitters Local Union #420/SCA Agreement) for the previous year – 2017.  Member 
companies that have not contributed a minimum of $5,000 will be reimbursed $500 for every full $500 
contributed.  This policy covers one company/one employee.

Take advantage of the early-bird registration which end July 21, 2018. Registration information can be be 
found at MSCA.ORG.

Please note: Those SCA members who are not MSCA members must pay the nonmember registration 
fee.

Please inform the Association Office (tbrink@mcaepa.org) if you are planning to attend.

Kind regards,

Timothy J. Brink, EVP
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